GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Scott Henry

DATE: September 5, 2017

RE: Agenda Item for September 27, 2017

Bascd on the recommendation of the School Business Administrator, approve the attached
Action Plan to remediate lead in drinking water. Plan will be reviewed in Operations
Committee.



MacMichael, Ma:z

To: Silverstein, Mark
Subject: FW: Inquirer OPRA request: water testing

From: Lai, Jonathan <jlai@phillynews.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 7:13 PM
To: Silverstein, Mark

Subject: Inquirer OPRA request: water testing

Hi,
I’m a reporter with the Inquirer. Please accept this as a records request under New Jersey’s Open Public
Records Act. | understand you may not be the custodian of records — please forward this request to the

appropriate person, as per OPRA.

My request is for the following:

New Jersey required school districts to test water outlets for lead by July 13, 2017. (See
http://www.nj.gov/education/lead/).

Testing for Lead in School Drinking Water - New Jersey

www.nj.gov

On July 13, 2016, the State Board of Education adopted regulations regarding testing for lead in drinking
water in public schools throughout New Jersey.

e |l am seeking copies of all test results for lead in water conducted under that law.

e If an exemption was sought with the state, | am seeking a copy of those letters or exemption requests.
o If reimbursement was requested from the state, | am seeking copies of those reimbursement requests.
* | am seeking copies of any “statement of assurance” sent to the New Jersey Department of Education.

I am not preapproving any costs. If any costs are expected, please contact me at jlai@phillynews.com or 215-
854-4541 to discuss. | am seeking copies of these records electronically, via email attachment. If that is not
possible, please contact me to discuss.

If there are any questions about this request, | am happy to clarify. Please feel free to contact me.

My name is Jonathan Lai and my address is 53 Haddonfield Road, Suite 300, Cherry Hill, NJ, 08002. I've not
been convicted of an indictable offense.

Jonathan

Every region has a leader. Ours is Philly.com. Powered by the Inquirer and Daily News.
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Glassboro Public Schools
Lead in Drinking Water
Action Plan

BACKGROUND

On July 13, 2016 the State Board of Education adopted regulations regarding testing for lead in drinking
water in public schools. The regulations require testing in all drinking water outlets within 365 days of
the effective date of the regulations. All districts were to develop a lead sampling plan to govern the
collection and analysis of drinking water samples. Samples were to be sent to a certified testing
laboratory for analysis. The results of these tests must be available at the school facility and on the
district website. In addition, NJDOE is to be notified of all outlets that exceed the exceeds the maximum
permissible lead level. And the measures to be taken to ensure that adequate drinking water has been
made available to all students and staff.

TESTING

On February 22, 2106 the Board authorized a contract with the district’s environmental consultant,
Environmental Design, Inc. to provide services related to lead testing in drinking water outlets. A
sampling plan was developed and samples were collected at all identified outlets during June 2017.
Samples were sent to EMSL Analytical, Inc. for analysis. Outlets exceeding the maximum permissible
lead level of 15 parts per billion and remedial actions taken are detailed in the chart below:
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i Glassboro

received a letter detailing the outlets that exceeded the maximum permissible lead Ievel and the
corrective actions taken. The NJDOE has also been notified.

The fact that excessive lead levels were not detected at every outlet would seem to point to individual

fixtures or fittings as the source of the contamination.
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